Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 24 March 2022 2:36 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; SUR

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle GBA 1411L Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/025181
Dear Gerald,

According to our surveyor, there was no invoice provided and repairer did not arrange resurvey for after paint.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 11:21 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle GBA 1411L Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/025181

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for the email.

We will check and revert to you.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 11:18 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Report of Vehicle GBA 1411L Ref: 20/21/21/VC05/025181

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,



Kindly assist. Our ref : CS3/LPC21011982/Bgf3e2

Thank you.

Note: With immediate effect 04/03/2022 Summer Lee(assignment Team) will no longer be in our company.

Please contact the undersign for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 March, 2022 8:56 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: Survey Report of Vehicle GBA 1411L Ref: 20/21/21/vC05/025181

Lonpac External - General

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your adjustment relating to the installation of the rear whole back panel stick
which cost $1.200.00

Please verify with the surveyor the reason for the item being excluded from the adjustment.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or
corrupt practices.

From: Elaine (LKK Auto) <report@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 4:28 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; 'Huey Yon (LKKAuto)'
<hueyyon@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Survey Report of Vehicle GBA 1411L Ref: 20/21/21/vC05/025181

Dear Gerald,



Enclose Survey Report of GBA 1411L.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

ELAINE | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 Fax: 6741-4108 email: report@lkkauto.com
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




